Customers Bancorp, Inc. Form 424B3 August 12, 2011

> Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) Registration No. 333-166225

Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus

Prospectus of Customers Bancorp, Inc. 9,638,846 Shares of Voting Common Stock and 2,397,561 Shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock

Proxy Statement of Customers Bank and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc.

#### PROPOSED REORGANIZATION AND MERGER - YOUR VOTE IS VERY IMPORTANT

Special Meeting of Shareholders For each of:

Customers Bank 99 Bridge Street Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 19460 (610) 933-2000 Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. 1101 Woodland Road Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610 (610) 376-7200

The Boards of Directors of Customers Bank and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. have each scheduled a special meeting of shareholders for the respective entities. The Customers Bank shareholder meeting is for the purpose of approving the reorganization, pursuant to a Plan of Merger and Reorganization, of Customers Bank into a holding company structure (which is referred to as the "reorganization" in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus), and approving a merger transaction in accordance with that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, as amended April 27, 2011, by and among Customers Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., pursuant to which Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will be merged with and into Customers Bancorp, Inc., and Berkshire Bank will thereafter be merged with and into Customers Bank (in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, the agreement is referred to as the "Merger Agreement," and the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement as the "merger").

The special meeting of shareholders for Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. is for the purpose of approving and adopting the Merger Agreement and the merger. Both the reorganization and the merger are contingent upon receipt of approval from various bank regulatory agencies, and the merger is contingent upon the earlier effectuation of the reorganization. Therefore, if the shareholders of Customers Bank do not approve the reorganization or if the required bank regulatory approvals are not received, the merger will not occur.

This Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus registers shares of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock to be issued in connection with both the reorganization and the merger.

With respect to the reorganization, shares of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock will be issued to shareholders of record of Customers Bank as of August 3, 2011 on the basis of one share of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock for every three shares of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock outstanding at the effective time of the reorganization, and one share of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Class B Non-Voting Common Stock for every three shares of Customers Bank Class B Non-Voting Common Stock outstanding at the effective time of the

reorganization. The reorganization will only occur if the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock vote in favor of the reorganization.

With respect to the merger, if and after the reorganization is completed, each share of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. common stock will be converted into the right to receive a certain fraction of a share of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock, based upon the exchange ratio, calculated as the Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. valuation divided by three times Customers Bank valuation, each as established in the Merger Agreement, plus cash in lieu of fractional shares, as discussed in the attached Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus. The merger will only occur if the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. common stock vote in favor of the Merger Agreement and the merger.

If the reorganization and merger are approved, and Customers Bancorp, Inc. receives all required bank regulatory approvals, a holding company structure will be formed through a reorganization pursuant to which Customers Bank will become a wholly owned subsidiary of Customers Bancorp, Inc., and the shareholders of Customers Bank will become the shareholders of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Immediately following the completion of the reorganization, the merger will be consummated so that Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will be merged with and into Customers Bancorp, Inc., and immediately thereafter, Berkshire Bank will be merged with and into Customers Bank, and all of the issued shares of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. common stock outstanding immediately before the consummation of the merger will be exchanged for shares of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock in accordance with the Merger Agreement. Accordingly, the effective time

of the reorganization will precede the effective time of the merger. The effective time of the merger of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. with and into Customers Bancorp, Inc. will precede the effective time of the merger of Berkshire Bank with and into Customers Bank. The reorganization and the merger are described in detail in the attached Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

If the reorganization and merger are completed, former shareholders of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. and former shareholders of Customers Bank will own 8.18% and 91.82%, respectively, of Customers Bancorp, Inc. outstanding Voting Common Stock following completion of the transactions.

Customers Bancorp, Inc.'s Common Stock may not be listed on any securities exchange following the completion of the reorganization and merger transactions.

The board of directors of Customers Bank has approved the reorganization, the Merger Agreement and the merger, and recommends that you vote "FOR" the reorganization, Merger Agreement and merger. The board of directors of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. has approved the Merger Agreement and the merger and recommends that you vote "FOR" the Merger Agreement and merger.

None of Customers Bancorp, Inc.'s Voting Common Stock or the Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, nor Berkshire Bancorp, Inc.'s common stock is listed on any national securities exchange.

YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE RISK FACTORS BEGINNING ON PAGE 20 OF THIS JOINT PROXY STATEMENT-PROSPECTUS BEFORE DECIDING HOW TO VOTE ON THE PROPOSED REORGANIZATION.

The following are important disclosures. Please read them carefully:

You should rely only on information contained in this document or that has been referred to in this document. Neither Customers Bancorp, Inc., Customers Bank, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. nor Berkshire Bank have authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. This Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus is only accurate as of the date printed on the bottom of this page. If there is any material change affecting the formation of the holding company structure or the merger, you will be advised.

The shares of Customers Bancorp, Inc. to be issued in the proposed reorganization and merger will not be savings accounts or deposits, and will not be insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. Investment in the shares involves investment risk, including possible loss of principal.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved the securities to be issued in the proposed reorganization and the merger, passed upon the accuracy of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus or determined if this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus is August 12, 2011.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	1
SUMMARY	2
PRINCIPAL PARTIES TO THE REORGANIZATION AND THE MERGER	2
COMMONLY USED TERMS	3
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE SPECIAL MEETING AND	3
VOTING	
Why am I receiving these proxy materials?	3
Who is entitled to vote at the meeting?	3
What am I being asked to vote on?	4
How many votes do I have?	4
What is a quorum?	5
What vote is required?	5
How do I vote?	5
What if I return a proxy card but do not make specific choices?	6
What if I receive more than one proxy card or voting instruction form?	6
Who will count the votes and how will my votes be counted?	7
Can I change my vote after I have sent you my proxy?	7
How may I communicate with the board of directors?	7
Who will bear the cost of soliciting proxies?	7
How can I find out the results of the voting at the meeting?	8
What is the recommendation of the board of directors?	8
Whom should I call if I have questions about the Special Meeting, the reorganization	8
or the merger?	
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE REORGANIZATION AND THE	9
MERGER	
What is the proposed transaction for which I am being asked to vote?	9
Who is being asked to vote?	9
What will I receive as consideration?	9
What will happen, upon consummation of the reorganization, to options and warrants	10
to purchase Customers Bank's Common Stock?	
What will happen, upon the consummation of the merger, to outstanding warrants to	10
purchase BBI common stock?	
Do I have to take any action to exchange my shares?	11
Can I trade Customers Bank and/or BBI shares between the date of this Joint Proxy	11
Statement-Prospectus and the closing of the reorganization?	
After the reorganization and the merger, where can I trade CBI's shares?	11
Will the reorganization or the merger affect Customers Bank's current or future operations?	12
Will the reorganization or merger dilute my economic interest?	12
Will the reorganization or merger result in any changes to my rights as a shareholder?	12
What are the expected federal income tax consequences of the reorganization and merger?	12
When do you expect the reorganization and the merger to be completed?	13
What vote is required to approve the reorganization and the merger?	13
What vote do the boards of directors recommend?	13
	14

17
17
18
19
19
19
20
20
20
20
21
21

The reorganization may fail to qualify as a tax-free reorganization under the	21
Internal Revenue Code.	
CBI may become subject to additional Pennsylvania taxes as a result of the	21
reorganization.	
Risks Related to the Merger Transaction	21
BBI shareholders cannot be sure of the value they will receive per share of BBI	21
common stock.	
BBI shareholders cannot be sure of the exact market value of the merger	22
consideration they will receive.	
BBI will be subject to business uncertainties and contractual restrictions while the	22
merger is pending.	
The opinion obtained by BBI from its financial advisor will not reflect changes in	22
circumstances between signing the Merger Agreement and completion of the merger.	
Both CBI's and BBI directors' and executive officers' interests in the merger may	22
differ from your interests.	
The merger may fail to qualify as a tax-free reorganization under the Internal	23
Revenue Code.	
Regulatory approvals may not be received, may take longer than expected or impose	23
conditions that are not presently anticipated.	
The Merger Agreement limits BBI's ability to pursue alternatives to the merger.	23
The shares of CBI Voting Common Stock to be received by BBI shareholders as a	23
result of the merger will have different rights from the shares of BBI common stock	
currently held by them.	
The value of CBI Voting Common Stock after the merger may be affected by factors	23
different from those affecting BBI common stock or CBI Voting Common Stock	
currently.	
Both CBI and BBI shareholders will have a reduced ownership and voting interest	24
after the merger and will exercise less influence over management.	
If the merger has not occurred by July 31, 2011, either Customers or Berkshire may	24
choose not to proceed with the merger.	
If the merger is terminated, BBI and Berkshire Bank will continue to be subject to	24
certain regulatory actions, restrictions, and agreements that may materially affect	
their ability to do business and compete.	2.4
If the merger with CBI is not completed, BBI will continue to face certain risk	24
factors related to its on-going operations.	2.4
If the merger is not completed, Customers and Berkshire will have incurred	24
substantial expenses without realizing the expected benefits of the merger.	2.4
If the merger is not completed, BBI may have to revise its business strategy.	24
Both entities may fail to realize the cost savings expected to be achieved from the	25
merger.	25
Combining CBI and BBI may be more difficult, costly or time-consuming than	25
expected.	25
Risks Related to CBI's and Customers Bank's Securities  There is no actablished trading morelet for CBI's and Customers Bank's Veting	25
There is no established trading market for CBI's and Customers Bank's Voting	25
Common Stock and share price may be volatile.	26
Either Customers Bank before the reorganization or CBI after the reorganization may	26
issue additional shares of Voting Common Stock, preferred stock or equity, debt or	

derivative securities, which could adversely affect the value or voting power of your	
Voting Common Stock.	26
Either Customers Bank before the reorganization or CBI after the reorganization may issue incentive stock options, warrants, stock or other equity securities convertible	20
into Voting Common Stock to management, directors and employees.	
Customers Bank Voting Common Stock is and CBI's Voting Common Stock will be	26
subordinate to all of each such entity's existing and future indebtedness; and neither	
Customers Bank nor CBI is limited on the amount of indebtedness it may incur in	
the future.	
Customers Bank and CBI may not pay dividends on the shares in the foreseeable	27
future, which may adversely affect the return and the price of their Voting Common	
Stock.	
Risks Related To Customers Bank's Business	27
Customers Bank has engaged in two FDIC-assisted transactions and may engage in	27
more such transactions in the future, which could present additional risks to its	
financial condition and earnings.	
Failure to comply with the terms of Loss Sharing Agreements with the FDIC may	27
result in losses.	
Customers Bank's level of assets categorized as doubtful, substandard or special	28
mention expose it to increased lending risk. If Customers Bank's allowance for loan	
losses is insufficient to absorb losses in its loan portfolio, its earnings could decrease.	
Customers Bank's emphasis on commercial and warehouse lending may expose it to	28
increased lending risks.	
Decreased residential mortgage origination, volume and pricing decisions of	28
competitors.	• •
Customers Bank's performance and financial condition may be adversely affected by	29
regional economic conditions and real estate values.	20
Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh continues not to pay dividends nor	29
repurchase capital stock.	20
Financial turmoil may increase other-than-temporary-impairment ("OTTI") charges.	29

ii

Customers Bank may need to raise additional capital in the future and such capital may not be available when needed or at all.	29
Sufficient funding to support earning asset growth.	29
The FDIC's recent policy statement imposing restrictions and criteria on private	30
investors in failed bank acquisitions will apply to Customers and Customers'	
investors.	
Customers Bank shareholders may be deemed to be acting in concert and thereby	30
subject to increased regulatory scrutiny, including the application of the FDIC policy	
statement to Customers Bank and its investors.	
Previously enacted and potential future legislation, including legislation to reform	31
the U.S. financial regulatory system, could adversely affect Customers Bank's	
business.	
The new Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection ("BCFP") may reshape the	31
consumer financial laws through rulemaking and enforcement of unfair, deceptive or	
abusive practices, which may directly impact the business operations of depository	
institutions offering consumer financial products or services including Customers	
Bank.	
Risk of disruption in deposit movement.	31
Government regulation might have an adverse effect on Customers Bank's business.	31
Customers Bank and/or CBI may become subject to additional Pennsylvania taxes as	31
a result of the reorganization.	31
Accounting standards periodically change and the application of Customers Bank's	32
accounting policies and methods may require estimates about matters that are	32
uncertain.	
Customers Bank might not achieve profitability or consistent earnings.	32
Customers Bank might not be able to keep growing or may fail to manage its growth	32
effectively.	32
Asset growth may not cause Customers Bank's earnings to grow.	32
If Customers Bank does not open new branches as planned or does not achieve	32
profitability on new branches, earnings may be reduced.	32
Interest rate changes might have an adverse effect on Customers Bank's earnings and	33
financial condition.	33
FDIC assessments will negatively impact earnings.	33
The short-term and long-term impact of the new Basel III capital standards and the	33
forthcoming new capital rules to be proposed for non-Basel III U.S. banks is	33
uncertain.	
Competition with other financial institutions might negatively impact Customers	33
Bank's profits.	33
Losses or liabilities may be higher than anticipated and may negatively impact	34
	34
Customers Bank's earnings and financial position.	2.4
Provisions in Customers Bank's charter documents may prevent others from	34
obtaining control or increase the cost of completing a transaction in which control of	
Customers Bank is acquired by others.	2.4
Customers Bank's directors and executive officers can influence the outcome of	34
shareholder votes.	2.4
	34

Customers Bank depends on its executive management, and the loss of a member of its management team could have an adverse effect on business.	
Customers Bank's chairman and chief executive officer also serves as Non-executive Chairman of Atlantic Coast Financial Corporation, the holding company for another financial institution and such responsibilities could affect his ability to devote sufficient time to his position with Customers Bank.	34
sufficient time to his position with Customers Bank.  Customers Bank is subject to environmental liability risk associated with lending activities.	35
Customers Bank is subject to certain risks in connection with Customers Bank's use of technology.	35
Customers Bank is subject to certain operational risks, including, but not limited to, customer or employee fraud and data processing system failures and errors.	35
Risks Related to Customers Bank's Acquisition Strategy	36
Customers Bank and CBI intend to engage in acquisitions of other businesses from	36
time to time, including FDIC-assisted acquisitions. These acquisitions may not	
produce revenue or earnings enhancements or cost savings at levels or within	
timeframes originally anticipated and may result in unforeseen integration	
difficulties.	
Customers Bank and CBI are subject to certain risks related to FDIC-assisted	36
transactions.	
Customers Bank's ability to continue to receive benefits of its loss share arrangement	37
with the FDIC is conditioned upon compliance with certain requirements under the	
Purchase and Assumption Agreement.	
FDIC-assisted acquisition opportunities may not become available and increased	38
competition may make it more difficult for Customers Bank or CBI to bid on failed	
bank transactions on terms considered to be acceptable.	
Attractive acquisition opportunities may not be available in the future.	38
Customers Bank may currently be unable to ascertain the merits or risks of the	38
businesses it may ultimately acquire.	
CBI may face risks related to minority investment.	38
Some institutions Customers Bank or CBI could acquire may have distressed assets	38
and there can be no assurance that Customers will be able to realize the value	
predicted from these assets or that it will make sufficient provision for future losses	
in the value of, or accurately estimate the future write-downs taken in respect of,	
these assets.	

iii

As a result of an investment or acquisition transaction, Customers may be required to take write-downs or write-offs, restructuring and impairment or other charges that could have a significant negative effect on Customers' financial condition and results	39
of operations, which could cause you to lose some or all of your investment.  Customers Bank and/or CBI may in the future hire consultants or advisors on a contingent basis, who would only receive payment in the event an investment or acquisition transaction occurred and, therefore, they might be viewed as having an interpret in such investment or acquisition transaction occurred.	39
interest in such investment or acquisition transaction occurring.  Shareholders may have no opportunity to evaluate and affect the investment decision regarding a potential investment or acquisition transaction.	39
Resources could be expended in considering or evaluating potential investment or acquisition transactions that are not consummated, which could materially and adversely affect subsequent attempts to locate and acquire or merge with another business.	39
The officers and directors of an acquisition candidate may resign upon	39
consummation of an acquisition.	
Risks Related to Customers Bank and CBI's Industry	40
Difficult market conditions have adversely affected Customers Bank and CBI's	40
industry.	
The soundness of other financial institutions could adversely affect Customers Bank.	40
There can be no assurance that recently enacted legislation will stabilize the U.S.	40
financial system.	
A continuation of recent turmoil in the financial markets could have an adverse	40
effect on the financial position or results of operations of Customers Bank and CBI.	
RECENT DEVELOPMENTS	41
Raised over \$16 million of capital	41
Changing name of Customers Bank	41
Downgrade of the U.S. Government and Federal Agencies	41
PROPOSAL TO APPROVE A PLAN OF MERGER AND REORGANIZATION	42
PURSUANT TO WHICH THE BANK WILL REORGANIZE TO FORM A BANK	
HOLDING COMPANY	
THE REORGANIZATION	44
Background and Reasons for the Reorganization	44
Private Offerings	45
The Plan of Reorganization	47
Amendment or Termination	47
Conditions to Completing the Reorganization	48
Regulatory Approval of the Reorganization	48
Securities Law Consequences; Resale Restrictions for Certain Persons	48
Management of CBI	49
Dissenters' Rights	49
No Action Required to Exchange Shares	50
Accounting Treatment of the Reorganization	50
Interests Of Management And Others In The Reorganization	50
CERTAIN MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS OF THE REORGANIZATION	50

For Customers Bank Shareholders	50
Dissenting Shareholders	52
Backup Withholding	52
Limitation on Use of Net Operating Losses	52
For Holders of Warrants and Options to Purchase Shares of Customers Bank	52
Common Stock	
PROPOSAL C2 AND B1 TO APPROVE AND ADOPT THE AGREEMENT AND	53
PLAN OF MERGER, DATED AS OF AUGUST 24, 2010, BY AND AMONG	
BERKSHIRE BANCORP, INC., BERKSHIRE BANK, CUSTOMERS BANCORP,	
INC., AND CUSTOMERS BANK, AS AMENDED ON APRIL 27, 2011, AND TO	
APPROVE ALL TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY SUCH AGREEMENT	
THE MERGER	55
Background of the Merger	55
Reasons for the Merger – Customers Bank	62
Reasons for the Merger – BBI	65
Financial Interests of Directors, Officers and Others in the Merger.	67
Fairness Opinion of Commonwealth Advisors LLC	68
Transaction Summary	70
Contribution Analysis	70
Comparable Company Analysis	70
Selected Merger Analysis	72
Discounted Cash Flow Analysis	72
Pro Forma Merger Analysis	73

iv

Compensation of Commonwealth Advisors LLC	74
Rights of Dissenting Shareholders	74
THE MERGER AGREEMENT	75
Terms of the Merger	75
Conversion of BBI Warrants	76
Closing and Effective Time of the Merger	77
Conversion of Shares; Exchange of Certificates	77
Letter of Transmittal	77
Withholding	77
Dividends and Distributions	77
Redemption or Exchange of Series C Preferred Stock	78
Representations and Warranties	78
Covenants and Agreements	79
Bank Merger	83
Reasonable Best Efforts to Obtain the Required Shareholder Votes	83
Agreement Not to Solicit Other Offers	83
Expenses and Fees	84
Employee Matters	84
Indemnification and Insurance	85
Conditions to Complete the Merger	85
Termination of the Merger Agreement	86
Termination Fee	87
Amendment, Waiver and Extension of the Merger Agreement	87
Accounting Treatment	88
CERTAIN MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS OF	88
THE MERGER	
For BBI Shareholders	88
Dissenting Shareholders	89
Backup Withholding	89
Limitation on Use of Net Operating Losses	90
For Holders of Warrants and Options to Purchase BBI Shares	90
USE OF PROCEEDS	90
DESCRIPTION OF CBI SHARES	90
General	90
Voting rights	91
Dividend rights	91
Redemption, Preemptive Rights and Repurchase Provisions	92
Liquidation Rights	92
Anti-Takeover Effect of Governing Documents and Applicable Law	93
COMPARISON OF SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS	94
Authorized Capital	95
Undesignated Non-Voting Common Stock	95
25% Ownership Limitation Supermajority Vota for Physiness Combinations with 5% Sharahalders	95
Supermajority Vote for Business Combinations with 5% Shareholders	95
Shareholder Vote for Business Combinations Generally Shareholder Right to Voluntion and Payment for Shares on Control Share	95
Shareholder Right to Valuation and Payment for Shares on Control Share	96
Acquisition	

Board Right to Oppose Acquisition Offers Considering Multiple Constituencies or	96
Factors	
Bylaw Amendments	96
Amendment of Articles by Board of Directors	96
Special Meetings of Shareholders	97
Notice	97
Place of Shareholder Meetings	97
Deadline for Annual Meeting	97
Record Date for Meetings and Other Share-Related Actions	97
Written Consent of Shareholders in Lieu of Meeting	97
Shareholder Nominations for Director	98
Cumulative Voting	98
Advance Notice of Shareholder Board Nominations	98
Quorum	99
Required Shareholder Vote	99
Director Qualifications	102

V

Director Classification	103
Number of Directors	103
Attendance at Board Meetings	103
Vacancies on Board	103
Control Transactions	103
Amendment of Articles of Incorporation	103
OUTSTANDING OPTIONS GRANTED TO UNAFFILIATED INSTITUTIONAL	104
INVESTORS	
WARRANTS TO PURCHASE ADDITIONAL STOCK	105
CUSTOMERS BANCORP, INC.	107
History, Business, and Properties	107
Principal Shareholders	108
Description of CBI's Voting Common Stock	108
Executive Compensation	109
Anti-Takeover Mechanisms	109
Indemnification Provisions	109
Financial Statements	110
Legal Proceedings	110
CUSTOMERS BANK	110
History, Business, and Properties	110
History	110
Business	110
FDIC Assisted Transactions	112
Properties	113
Legal Proceedings	114
Management	114
CBI'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT	114
BOARD GOVERNANCE	117
Director Independence	117
Information About Board Committees	117
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation	118
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	119
COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS	119
Customers Bank's Compensation Objectives and the Focus of Compensation	119
Rewards	
Role of the Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee	119
Specific Elements of the Compensation Program	119
Salary	119
Bonuses	120
Long-Term Equity Incentive Compensation	120
Perquisites, Post-Retirement and Other Elements of Compensation for Executive	120
Officers	
Employment and Other Agreements	120
Consideration of Risk	120
Risk Management Checks and Balances	120
Compliance with Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code	121
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE	122

GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS	123
2004 Incentive Equity and Deferred Compensation Plan	124
Management Stock Purchase Plan	124
2010 Stock Option Plan	125
Stock Option Grants in Connection with Recent Private Offerings	125
Bonus Recognition And Retention Program	125
OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR END TABLE—NAMED	127
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS	
OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED	128
PENSION BENEFITS	128
Potential Payments upon Termination or Change in Control	129
NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION	130
DIRECTOR COMPENSATION	131
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS	131
401(k) Retirement Savings and Profit Sharing Plan	131
Insurance	131
Officer Employment Agreements	132

vi

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for Chairman and Chief Executive Officer SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND	133 134
MANAGEMENT  TRANSA GENONG NATIONAL DEL A FIER DA DEFIES	107
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES	136
RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES	138
NEW CENTURY INTERIM BANK	139
MARKET PRICE OF COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDENDS – CUSTOMERS BANK	139
Trading Market for Voting Common Stock	139
Market Price of Voting Common Stock	137
Dividends on Voting Common Stock	
Dividend Policy	
SUMMARY SELECTED UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED FINANCIAL	141
INFORMATION	171
SUMMARY SELECTED UNAUDITED PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET AS OF	142
MARCH 31, 2011	172
NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION	143
SUMMARY SELECTED UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED STATEMENT	145
OF OPERATIONS FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2011	
SUMMARY SELECTED UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED INCOME	146
STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010	
NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONSOLIDATED	147
STATEMENTS OF INCOME FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31,	
2011 AND THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010	
CUSTOMERS BANK - SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA	148
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION	149
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS OF CUSTOMERS BANK	
Critical Accounting Policies	149
Overview	151
Results of Operations	152
Three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010	152
NET INTEREST INCOME	152
Three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010	152
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES	153
NON-INTEREST INCOME	154
Three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010	154
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE	155
Three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010	155
INCOME TAXES	156
Three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010	156
FINANCIAL CONDITION	156
GENERAL	156
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	156
INVESTMENT SECURITIES	156
LOANS	157
CREDIT RISK	158
ASSET QUALITY	159

FDIC LOSS SHARING RECEIVABLE	161
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ASSETS	161
DEPOSITS	161
CAPITAL ADEQUACY	162
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES	162
INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY	162
Results of Operations	163
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	163
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	163
NET INTEREST INCOME	163
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	163
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	164
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES	165
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	165
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	166
NON-INTEREST INCOME	166
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	166
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	166

vii

NON-INTEREST EXPENSE	167
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	167
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	168
INCOME TAXES	168
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	168
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	168
FINANCIAL CONDITION	169
GENERAL	169
CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS	169
INTEREST-EARNING DEPOSITS WITH BANKS	169
FEDERAL FUNDS SOLD	169
INVESTMENT SECURITIES	170
LOANS	171
CREDIT RISK	173
ASSET QUALITY	175
FDIC LOSS SHARING RECEIVABLE	177
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ASSETS	178
DEPOSITS	178
OTHER BORROWINGS	179
SUBORDINATED DEBT	179
PREFERRED STOCK	179
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY	179
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES	180
CAPITAL ADEQUACY	181
MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK	182
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS	182
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK -	183
INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY	
CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS	186
SUPERVISION AND REGULATION	187
GENERAL	187
PENNSYLVANIA BANKING LAWS	187
FEDERAL BANKING LAWS	187
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING	191
BANK HOLDING COMPANY REORGANIZATION AND REGULATION	192
BERKSHIRE BANCORP, INC.	193
History and Business	193
History	193
Business	193
Supervision and Regulation of BBI and Berkshire Bank	193
MARKET PRICE OF COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDENDS – BBI	194
Trading Market for Common Stock	194
Market Price of Common Stock	194
Dividends on Common Stock	194
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management	194
Beneficial Ownership of Executive Officers, Directors and Nominees	195
BERKSHIRE BANCORP, INC MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS	

OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS	197
Critical Accounting Policies	197
Overview	198
Results of Operations - Three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010	198
Net Interest Income	199
Provision for Loan Losses	201
Non-Interest Income	201
Non-Interest Expense	202
Income Taxes	204
Financial Condition	204
General	204
Cash And Due from Banks	204
Interest - Earning Deposits with Banks	205
Federal Funds Sold	205

viii

Investment Securities	205
Loans	205
Credit Risk	207
Asset Quality	208
Premises and Equipment and Other Assets	210
Deposits and Borrowings	211
Capital Adequacy	211
Liquidity and Capital Resources	212
Results of Operations	212
Years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008	212
Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	213
Twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	213
NET INTEREST INCOME	213
Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	213
Twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	216
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES	216
Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	216
Twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	217
NON-INTEREST INCOME	217
Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	217
Twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	218
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE	218
Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	218
Twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	219
INCOME TAXES	220
Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009	220
Twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and 2008	220
FINANCIAL CONDITION	220
GENERAL	220
CASH DUE FROM BANKS	221
INTEREST EARNING DEPOSITS	221
FEDERAL FUNDS SOLD	221
INVESTMENT SECURITIES	221
LOANS	223
CREDIT RISK	225
ASSET QUALITY	229
PREMISES EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ASSETS	230
DEPOSITS	231
OTHER BORROWINGS	232
PREFERRED STOCK	233
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY	234
STOCK WARRANT PLAN	235
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES	235
CAPITAL ADEQUACY	236
MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK	238
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS	238
OTHER OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS	239

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS	239
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	240
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	241
PROPOSAL C3 AND B2	241
SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS FOR 2012	242
LEGAL MATTERS	242
EXPERTS	242
ACCOUNTANTS	242
OTHER BUSINESS	242

ix

	<b>ANNEX</b>
PLAN OF MERGER AND REORGANIZATION	A
	ANNEX
AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER, AS AMENDED	В
	ANNEX
SECTION 1607 AND 1222 OF THE PENNSYLVANIA BANKING CODE	C
	ANNEX
FAIRNESS OPINION OF COMMONWEALTH ADVISORS LLC	D
SECTION 1930 AND SUBCHAPTER D OF CHAPTER 15 OF THE PENNSYLVANIA	ANNEX
BUSINESS CORPORATION LAW	E

You should rely only on the information contained in this document. None of Customers Bancorp, Inc., Customers Bank, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. nor Berkshire Bank has authorized anyone to provide you with any other information. This document may only be used where it is legal to sell these securities.

The information contained in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus is accurate only as of the date of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, regardless of the time of delivery of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus or of any sale of securities.

#### **EXPLANATORY NOTE**

Customers Bancorp, Inc. has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a registration statement under the Securities Act for the registration of its Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, and shares underlying warrants and options to acquire such stock, to be issued and exchanged pursuant to a plan of reorganization and a merger agreement. This Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus and the accompanying notice of shareholder meeting constitute the prospectus of the Customers Bancorp, Inc. filed as part of such registration statement. Upon completion of the reorganization, Customers Bancorp, Inc. will be required to comply with the periodic reporting requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"). Customers Bank is not presently subject to reporting requirements under the Exchange Act.

Х

Customers Bank 99 Bridge Street Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 19460 (610) 933-2000

August 12, 2011

I am pleased to advise you that the Board of Directors of Customers Bank, has approved the reorganization, pursuant to a Plan of Merger and Reorganization, into a bank holding company structure (which is referred to as the "reorganization), with a bank holding company that has already been formed, called Customers Bancorp, Inc., and the acquisition by merger of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. (which is referred to as the "merger") pursuant to that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Customers Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., as amended on April 27, 2011 (which is referred to as the "Merger Agreement"). The reorganization will provide Customers Bank with additional flexibility for structuring acquisitions and also for taking advantage of opportunities under the continually evolving laws governing financial institutions. The acquisition by merger of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will allow Customers Bank to accelerate its growth plans in Berks County and increase its assets to over \$2 billion with 16 banking offices in Pennsylvania, New York and New Jersey.

Both the reorganization and the merger are contingent upon receipt of approval from various bank regulatory agencies, and the merger transaction is contingent upon the earlier effectuation of the reorganization. Therefore, if the shareholders of Customers Bank do not approve the reorganization, the merger will not occur.

On completion of the reorganization, as a shareholder of Customers Bank, you will receive one share of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock for every three of your shares of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock and one share of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Class B Non-Voting Common Stock for every three shares of Customers Bank's Class B Non-Voting Common Stock. The conversion of Customers Bank shares into shares of the holding company generally will be tax-free for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Upon completion of the merger, each share of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. common stock will be converted into the right to receive a certain fraction of shares of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock, based upon the exchange ratio, calculated as the Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. valuation divided by three times the Customers Bank valuation, each as established in the Merger Agreement, plus cash in lieu of fractional shares, as discussed in the attached Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus. The merger will only occur if the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. common stock vote in favor of the Merger Agreement and the merger.

Customers Bank is requesting that its shareholders approve the Plan of Merger and Reorganization, the reorganization that will result in the holding company structure, the merger and the Merger Agreement, and if necessary, an adjournment of the meeting to a date to be proposed at the meeting, if necessary to solicit or receive additional proxies. Because both the reorganization into a holding company structure and the merger require the that two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock be voted in favor of each respective transaction, your vote is very important. Customers Bank has scheduled a meeting of shareholders to consider the holding company formation at the following date, time and place:

Crowne Plaza Hotel 1741 Papermill Road

Reading, Pennsylvania September 6, 2011 10:00 am

The enclosed proxy statement gives you detailed information about the meeting, the proposed holding company formation, the Merger Agreement and the merger.

Your Board of Directors enthusiastically supports the reorganization into a holding company structure and the merger, and recommend that you vote to approve both. Please sign and return the enclosed proxy card. You are also welcome to attend the meeting in person.

Jay S. Sidhu Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. 1101 Woodland Road Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610

August 12, 2011

I am pleased to advise you that the Board of Directors of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. has approved the merger with and into Customers Bancorp, Inc. (which is referred to as the "merger") pursuant to that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Customers Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., as amended on April 27, 2011 (which is referred to as the "Merger Agreement"). The merger is contingent upon receipt of approval from various bank regulatory agencies and the earlier effectuation of the reorganization of Customers Bank into a holding company structure under Customers Bancorp, Inc. Therefore, if the shareholders of Customers Bank do not approve the reorganization or if the required bank regulatory approvals are not received, the merger will not occur.

Upon completion of the merger, each share of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. common stock will be converted into the right to receive a certain fraction of shares of Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock, based upon the exchange ratio, calculated as the Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. valuation divided by three times the Customers Bank valuation, each as established in the Merger Agreement, plus cash in lieu of fractional shares, as discussed in the attached Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus. The merger will only occur if the reorganization of Customers Bank into a holding company structure is completed, and the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. common stock vote in favor of the Merger Agreement and the merger. The conversion of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. common stock into Customers Bancorp, Inc. Voting Common Stock generally will be tax-free for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Berkshire is requesting that shareholders of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. approve and adopt the merger and the Merger Agreement, and if necessary, an adjournment of the meeting to a date to be proposed at the meeting, to solicit or receive additional proxies. Your vote is very important. There is a scheduled a special meeting of shareholders to consider the merger and Merger Agreement at the following date, time and place:

The Inn at Reading

1040 Park Road Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610 September 6, 2011 3:00 pm

The enclosed proxy statement gives you detailed information about the meeting, the Merger Agreement and the merger.

Your Board of Directors enthusiastically supports the merger, and recommends that you vote to approve it. Please sign and return the enclosed proxy card. You are also welcome to attend the meeting in person.

#### **CUSTOMERS BANK**

99 Bridge Street Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 19460 (610) 933-2000

#### NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

A Special Meeting of the shareholders of Customers Bank will be held on September 6, 2011, at Crowne Plaza Hotel, 1741 Paper Mill Road, Reading, Pennsylvania, at 10:00 a.m. to vote on the following proposals:

- C1. To approve and adopt a Plan of Merger and Reorganization pursuant to which Customers Bank will reorganize to a bank holding company structure (which is referred to as the "reorganization");
- C2. To approve and adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., and Customers Bank, as amended on April 27, 2011 (which is referred to as the "Merger Agreement") and to approve all transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will merge with and into Customers Bancorp, Inc., and, immediately thereafter, Berkshire Bank will merge with and into Customers Bank; and
- C3. To adjourn the meeting to a date to be proposed at the meeting, if necessary to solicit or receive additional proxies.

The board of directors has set the Record Date for the Special Meeting as August 3, 2011. Only holders of record of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock at the close of business on that date can vote at the meeting. As long as a quorum is present or represented at the Special Meeting, the affirmative vote of two-thirds of Customers Bank's outstanding Voting Common Stock is required to pass Proposals C1 and C2, and the affirmative vote of a majority of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock present, in person or by proxy is required to pass Proposal C3. As of the Record Date, there were 22,525,825 shares of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock outstanding.

Shareholders may be entitled to assert dissenters' rights in connection with the reorganization. See "THE REORGANIZATION – Dissenters' Rights" beginning on page 49 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus for a summary of the rights to which you may be entitled. Additionally, a copy of the law pertaining to dissenters' rights, Sections 1607 and 1222 of the Pennsylvania Banking Code and Subchapter D of Chapter 15 and Section 1930 of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law, is attached as Annex C to the Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

The directors of Customers Bank unanimously believe that Proposals C1 through C3 are in the best interests of Customers Bank and its shareholders, and urge shareholders to vote "FOR" each of Proposals C1 through C3.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Dated: August 12, 2011

### BERKSHIRE BANCORP, INC. 1101 Woodland Road Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610 (610) 376-7200

#### NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

A Special Meeting of the shareholders of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will be held on September 6, 2011, at The Inn at Reading, 1040 Park Road, Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610, at 3:00 p.m. to vote on the following proposals:

- B1. To approve and adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., and Customers Bank, as amended on April 27, 2011 (which is referred to as the "Merger Agreement") and to approve all transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will merge with and into Customers Bancorp, Inc., and, immediately thereafter, Berkshire Bank will merge with and into Customers Bank; and
- B2. To adjourn the meeting to a date to be proposed at the meeting, if necessary to solicit or receive additional proxies.

The board of directors has set the Record Date for the Special Meeting as August 3, 2011. Only holders of record of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc.'s common stock at the close of business on that date can vote at the meeting. As long as a quorum is present or represented at the Special Meeting, the affirmative vote, in person or by proxy, of two-thirds of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc.'s outstanding common stock is required to pass Proposal B1, and the affirmative vote, in person or by proxy, of a majority of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc.'s common stock present is required to pass Proposal B2. As of the Record Date, there were 4,051,063 shares of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc.'s common stock outstanding.

Your vote is important regardless of the number of shares you own. If you abstain from voting or do not vote (either in person or proxy), it will have the practical effect of a vote against the Merger Agreement.

Even if you plan to attend the special meeting, the board of directors urges you to complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy card promptly in the envelope provided. This will not prevent you from attending the special meeting but will assure that your vote will be counted should you be unable to attend.

Shareholders may be entitled to assert dissenters' rights in connection with the merger. See "THE MERGER – Rights of Dissenting Shareholders" beginning on page 74 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus for a summary of the rights to which you may be entitled. Additionally, a copy of the law pertaining to dissenters' rights, Subchapter D of Chapter 15 and Section 1930 of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law, is attached as Annex E to the Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

The directors of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. unanimously believe that Proposals B1 and B2 are in the best interests of Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. and its shareholders, and urge shareholders to vote "FOR" each of Proposals B1 and B2.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Norman E. Heilenman, Chairman of the Board

Dated: August 12, 2011

#### FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus and all attachments hereto, including the annual report and audited and unaudited financial statements of Customers Bank and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., as well as other written or oral communications made from time to time by Customers Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. may contain certain forward-looking information within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. These statements relate to future events or future predictions, including events or predictions relating to future financial performance, and are generally identifiable by the use of forward-looking terminology such as "believes," "expects," "may," "will," "should," "plan," "intend," or "anticipate negative thereof or comparable terminology, or by discussion of strategy that involve risks and uncertainties. These forward-looking statements are only predictions and estimates regarding future events and circumstances and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, including the risks described under "Risk Factors" that may cause actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. This information is based on various assumptions that may not prove to be correct.

In addition to the risks described in the "Risk Factors" section of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, important factors to consider and evaluate in such forward-looking statements include:

- ·Changes in the external competitive market factors that might impact results of operations;
- •Changes in laws and regulations, including without limitation changes in capital requirements under the federal prompt corrective action regulations;
- ·Changes in business strategy or an inability to execute strategy due to the occurrence of unanticipated events;
- ·Ability to identify potential candidates for, and consummate, acquisition or investment transactions;
- ·Constraints on ability to consummate an attractive acquisition or investment transaction because of significant competition for these opportunities;
- •Failure to complete any or all of the transactions described herein on the terms currently contemplated;
- ·Local, regional and national economic conditions and events and the impact they may have on Customers Bank, Berkshire Bank and their customers;
- ·Ability to attract deposits and other sources of liquidity;
- ·Changes in the financial performance and/or condition of Customers Bank's or Berkshire Bank's borrowers;
- ·Changes in the level of non-performing and classified assets and charge-offs;
- •Changes in estimates of future loan loss reserve requirements based upon the periodic review thereof under relevant regulatory and accounting requirements;
- ·Changes in Customers Bank's or Berkshire Bancorp's capital structure resulting from future capital offerings or acquisitions;
- ·Changes in the timing or substance of Customers Bank's strategic and operating plans resulting from future acquisitions or acquisition proposals;
- •The integration of Customers Bank's recent FDIC-assisted acquisition may present unforeseen challenges;
- ·Inflation, interest rate, securities market and monetary fluctuations;
- •The timely development and acceptance of new banking products and services and perceived overall value of these products and services by users;
- ·Changes in consumer spending, borrowing and saving habits;
- ·Technological changes;

- •The ability to increase market share and control expenses;
- ·Continued volatility in the credit and equity markets and its effect on the general economy;
- •The effect of changes in accounting policies and practices, as may be adopted by the regulatory agencies, as well as the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, the Financial Accounting Standards Board and other accounting standard setters;
- •The businesses of the Customers Bancorp, Inc. and Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., and subsidiaries, not integrating successfully or such integration being more difficult, time-consuming or costly than expected;
- ·Material differences in the actual financial results of merger and acquisition activities compared with expectations, such as with respect to the full realization of anticipated cost savings and revenue enhancements within the expected time frame, including as to the merger;
- ·Revenues following the merger being lower than expected; and
- •Deposit attrition, operating costs, customer loss and business disruption following the merger, including, without limitation, difficulties in maintaining relationships with employees, being greater than expected.

1

These forward-looking statements are subject to significant uncertainties and contingencies, many of which are beyond the control of Customers Bancorp, Inc., Customers Bank, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. and Berkshire Bank. Although the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are currently believed to be reasonable, future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements cannot be guaranteed. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that actual results will meet expectations or will not be materially lower than the results contemplated in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus and the attachments hereto. You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this document or, in the case of documents referred to, the dates of those documents. None of Customers Bancorp, Inc., Customers Bank, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. nor Berkshire Bank undertakes any obligation to release publicly any revisions to these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this document or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events, except as may be required under applicable law.

#### **SUMMARY**

### PRINCIPAL PARTIES TO THE REORGANIZATION AND MERGER

#### Customers Bank

Customers Bank is a Pennsylvania state chartered bank and member of the Federal Reserve System. It provides a full range of banking services to small and medium-sized businesses, professionals, individuals and families through its 11 branch locations: nine in Bucks, Berks, Chester and Delaware Counties, Pennsylvania; one in Mercer County, New Jersey; and one in Westchester County, New York. Customers Bank also provides liquidity to the mortgage market nationwide through the operation of its Mortgage Warehouse Business.

As of March 31, 2011, Customers Bank had total assets of approximately \$1.61 billion, total loans (including loans held for sale) of approximately \$857.0 million, total deposits of approximately \$1.39 billion and stockholders' equity of approximately \$119.2 million.

Customers Bank's corporate headquarters are located at 99 Bridge Street, Phoenixville, Chester County, PA 19460. The main telephone number is (610) 933-2000.

#### Customers Bancorp, Inc.

Customers Bancorp, Inc., or CBI, is a Pennsylvania corporation which is anticipated to become a Pennsylvania bank holding company, contingent upon receipt of all necessary bank regulatory approvals as well as the reorganization being approved by Customers Bank's shareholders at the Customers Special Meeting.

CBI's corporate headquarters are located at 1015 Penn Avenue, Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610. The main telephone number is (610) 933-2000.

#### Berkshire Bancorp, Inc.

Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., or BBI, is a Pennsylvania bank holding company, and its primary activity consists of owning and supervising its subsidiary, Berkshire Bank. Berkshire Bank, has five branch locations in Berks County, Pennsylvania, and is a full service commercial bank providing a wide range of services to individuals and small to medium sized businesses in its Southeastern Pennsylvania market area. Berkshire Bank's commercial banking activities include accepting time, demand, and savings deposits and making secured and unsecured commercial, real estate and consumer loans.

As of March 31, 2011, BBI had total consolidated assets of approximately \$136 million, total consolidated loans of approximately \$106 million, total consolidated deposits of approximately \$125 million and consolidated shareholders' equity of approximately \$10.2 million.

BBI's corporate headquarters are located at 1101 Woodland Road, Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610. The main telephone number is (610) 376-7200.

2

#### **COMMONLY USED TERMS**

For purposes of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, any references to "CBI" refer to Customers Bancorp, Inc., any references to "Customers" refer to Customers Bank and CBI collectively, any references to "BBI" refer to Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. and any references to "Berkshire" refer to Berkshire Bank and BBI collectively.

### QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE SPECIAL MEETING AND VOTING

Why am I receiving these proxy materials?

Customers Bank and BBI are sending you this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus and the accompanying proxy card because your proxy to vote at a Special Meeting is being solicited. If you were a holder of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock on August 3, 2011 (which is referred to as the "Record Date"), you are entitled to notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting of Shareholders of Customers Bank to be held at Crowne Plaza Hotel, 1741 Papermill Road, Reading, Pennsylvania, on September 6, 2011 at 10:00 am (which is referred to as the "Customers Special Meeting").

If you were a holder of BBI common stock on the Record Date, you are entitled to notice of and to vote at the Special Meeting of Shareholders of BBI to be held at 3:00 pm on September 6, 2011 at The Inn at Reading, 1040 Park Road, Wyomissing, Pennsylvania, 19610 (which is referred to as the "Berkshire Special Meeting"). Shareholders of record on the Record Date are invited to attend the meeting for their respective entities to vote on the proposals described in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus. However, you do not need to attend the meeting to vote your shares. Instead, you may simply complete, sign, and return the accompanying proxy card.

Customers Bank has mailed this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus and the accompanying proxy card to all shareholders of record entitled to vote at the Customers Special Meeting, and BBI has mailed this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus and the accompanying proxy card to all shareholders of record entitled to vote at the Berkshire Special Meeting.

Who is entitled to vote at the meeting?

Customers Bank. To be able to vote, you must have been a beneficial owner or record holder of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock on August 3, 2011, the Record Date.

If, at the close of business on the Record Date, your Customers Bank shares were registered directly in your name, then you are a shareholder of record. As a shareholder of record you may vote in person at the Customers Special Meeting or by proxy. Whether or not you plan to attend the meeting, Customers Bank urges you to complete and return the accompanying proxy card to ensure your vote is counted.

If, at the close of business on the Record Date, your Customers Bank shares were not issued directly in your name, but rather were held in an account at a brokerage firm, bank, or by another agent, you are the beneficial owner of shares held in "street name" and these proxy materials are being forwarded to you by your broker, bank, or other agent holding your shares in that account is considered to be the shareholder of record for purposes of voting at the Customers Special Meeting. As a beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, bank, or other agent on how to vote the shares of Voting Common Stock in your account. You are also invited to attend the Customers Special Meeting. However, since you are not the shareholder of record, you may not vote your shares in person at the meeting unless you request and obtain a valid proxy issued in your name from your broker, bank or other agent.

BBI. To be able to vote, you must have been a beneficial owner or record holder of BBI common stock on August 3, 2011, the Record Date.

3

If, at the close of business on the Record Date, your BBI shares were registered directly in your name, then you are a shareholder of record. As a shareholder of record you may vote in person at the Berkshire Special Meeting or by proxy. Whether or not you plan to attend the meeting, BBI urges you to complete and return the accompanying proxy card to ensure your vote is counted.

If, at the close of business on the Record Date, your BBI shares were not issued directly in your name, but rather were held in an account at a brokerage firm, bank, or by another agent, you are the beneficial owner of shares held in "street name" and these proxy materials are being forwarded to you by your broker, bank, or other agent. The broker, bank, or other agent holding your shares in that account is considered to be the shareholder of record for purposes of voting at the Berkshire Special Meeting. As a beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, bank, or other agent on how to vote the shares of BBI common stock in your account. You are also invited to attend the Berkshire Special Meeting. However, since you are not the shareholder of record, you may not vote your shares in person at the meeting unless you request and obtain a valid proxy issued in your name from your broker, bank or other agent.

What am I being asked to vote on?

Customers Bank. There are three matters scheduled for a vote at the Customers Special Meeting:

- C1. To approve and adopt a Plan of Merger and Reorganization pursuant to which Customers Bank will reorganize to a bank holding company structure;
- C2. To approve and adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., and Customers Bank, as amended on April 27, 2011, and to approve all transactions contemplated by such agreement. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will merge with an into Customers Bancorp, Inc., and, immediately thereafter, Berkshire Bank will merge with and into Customers Bank; and
- C3. To adjourn the meeting to a date to be proposed at the meeting, if necessary to solicit or receive additional proxies.

BBI. There are two matters scheduled for a vote at the Berkshire Special Meeting:

- B1. To approve and adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., and Customers Bank, as amended on April 27, 2011, and to approve all transactions contemplated by such agreement. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will merge with an into Customers Bancorp, Inc., and, immediately thereafter, Berkshire Bank will merge with and into Customers Bank; and
- B2. To adjourn the meeting to a date to be proposed at the meeting, if necessary to solicit or receive additional proxies.

Customers Bank's board of directors recommends a vote "FOR" Proposals C1 through C3 above.

For additional information about the proposed reorganization of Customers Bank, see "QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE REORGANIZATION AND THE MERGER" beginning on page 9 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, and the sections of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus referred to therein. For additional

information about the proposed merger of BBI with and into CBI, see "QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE REORGANIZATION AND THE MERGER" beginning on page 9 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, and the sections of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus referred to therein.

BBI's board of directors recommends a vote "FOR" Proposals B1 and B2 above.

For additional information about the proposed merger of BBI with and into CBI, see "QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE REORGANIZATION AND THE MERGER" beginning on page 9 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, and the sections of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus referred to therein.

How many votes do I have?

Each holder of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock is entitled to one vote per share held, and each holder of BBI common stock is entitled to one vote per share held.

#### What is a quorum?

For a proposal to be considered at either the Customers Special Meeting or the Berkshire Special Meeting, a quorum must be present. The presence, in person or by proxy, of a majority of the issued and outstanding shares entitled to vote will constitute a quorum. The shareholders present, in person or by proxy, at a duly organized meeting can continue to do business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough shareholders to leave less than a quorum.

Abstentions and "broker non-votes" (that is, shares held by a broker or nominee that are represented at the meeting, but with respect to which such broker or nominee is not instructed to vote on a particular proposal and does not have discretionary voting power) will not be counted for the purpose of determining whether a quorum is present at either the Customers Special Meeting or the Berkshire Special Meeting.

Your shares will be counted toward the quorum only if you submit a valid proxy (or one is submitted on your behalf by your broker, bank, or other agent) or if you are present at the meeting. If there is no quorum, the chairperson of the meeting, or a majority of the votes present at the meeting, may adjourn the meeting to another date.

At any adjourned meeting at which a quorum is present in person or by proxy, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the original meeting if a quorum had been present.

## What vote is required?

Customers Bank. For Proposals C1 and C2, to approve and adopt a Plan of Merger and Reorganization pursuant to which Customers Bank will be reorganized into a bank holding company structure, and to approve and adopt the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, if a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of holders of two-thirds of all shares of Customers Bank's outstanding Voting Common Stock is required to approve each of Proposals C1 and C2. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not deemed to constitute "votes cast" and, therefore, will have the same effect as a vote against the proposals.

For Proposal C3, if a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of a majority of the stock having voting powers, present, in person or by proxy, is required to approve such proposal. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not deemed to constitute "votes cast" and, therefore, do not count either for or against approval of a given proposal.

BBI. For Proposal B1, to approve and adopt the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, if a quorum is present, the affirmative vote, in person or by proxy, of holders of two-thirds of all shares of BBI's outstanding common stock is required to approve such proposal. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not deemed to constitute "votes cast" and, therefore, will have the same effect as a vote against the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby.

For Proposal B2, if a quorum is present, the affirmative vote, in person or by proxy, of a majority of the common stock present, is required to approve such proposal. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not deemed to constitute "votes cast" and, therefore, do not count either for or against approval of a given proposal.

#### How do I vote?

Customers Bank. For any matter to be voted on at the Customers Special Meeting, you may vote "For" or "Against" or abstain from voting.

Shareholder of Record: Shares Registered in Your Name. If you were a shareholder of record of Customers Bank on the Record Date, you may vote in person at the Customers Special Meeting. Alternatively, you may vote by proxy by using the accompanying proxy card. Whether or not you plan to attend the meeting, Customers Bank urges you to vote by proxy to ensure your vote is counted. You may still attend the meeting and vote in person if you have already voted by proxy. In such case, notify the Corporate Secretary before the meeting begins of your presence at the meeting and your intention to revoke your previously voted proxy.

To vote in person, come to the Customers Special Meeting and the ballot will be given to you when you arrive.

To vote by proxy, simply complete, sign, and date the accompanying proxy card and return it promptly in the envelope provided. If you return your signed proxy card before the Customers Special Meeting, your shares will be voted as you direct unless you revoke your proxy.

Beneficial Owner: Shares Registered in the Name of Broker, Bank, or Other Agent. If your shares of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock are held in "street name," that is, your shares are held in the name of a brokerage firm, bank, or other nominee, in lieu of a proxy card you should receive a voting instruction form from that institution by mail. Complete and mail the voting instruction card as instructed to ensure that your vote is counted.

If your shares are held in street name and you wish to vote in person at the Customers Special Meeting, you must obtain a proxy issued in your name from the record holder (that is, your brokerage firm, bank or other nominee) and bring it with you to the meeting. Customers recommends that you vote your shares in advance as described above so that your vote will be counted if you later decide not to attend the meeting.

BBI. For any matter to be voted on at the Berkshire Special Meeting, you may vote "For" or "Against" or abstain from voting.

Shareholder of Record: Shares Registered in Your Name. If you were a shareholder of record of BBI on the Record Date, you may vote in person at the Berkshire Special Meeting. Alternatively, you may vote by proxy by using the accompanying proxy card. Whether or not you plan to attend the meeting, BBI urges you to vote by proxy to ensure your vote is counted. You may still attend the meeting and vote in person if you have already voted by proxy. In such case, notify the Corporate Secretary before the meeting begins of your presence at the meeting and your intention to revoke your previously voted proxy.

To vote in person, come to the Berkshire Special Meeting and the ballot will be given to you when you arrive.

To vote by proxy, simply complete, sign, and date the accompanying proxy card and return it promptly in the envelope provided. If you return your signed proxy card before the Berkshire Special Meeting, your shares will be voted as you direct unless you revoke your proxy.

Beneficial Owner: Shares Registered in the Name of Broker, Bank, or Other Agent. If your shares of BBI's common stock are held in "street name," that is, your shares are held in the name of a brokerage firm, bank, or other nominee, in lieu of a proxy card you should receive a voting instruction form from that institution by mail. Complete and mail the voting instruction card as instructed to ensure that your vote is counted.

If your shares are held in street name and you wish to vote in person at the Berkshire Special Meeting, you must obtain a proxy issued in your name from the record holder (that is, your brokerage firm, bank or other nominee) and bring it with you to the meeting. Berkshire recommends that you vote your shares in advance as described above so that your vote will be counted if you later decide not to attend the meeting.

What if I return a proxy card but do not make specific choices?

If you return a signed proxy card without marking any voting selections, your shares will be voted "FOR" each proposal listed on the proxy card. If any other matter is properly presented at the meeting for which the proxy card is submitted, then one of the proxies named on the proxy card will vote your shares using his or her discretion.

What if I receive more than one proxy card or voting instruction form?

If you receive more than one proxy card or voting instruction form because your shares are held in multiple accounts or registered in different names or addresses, or because you hold shares of both Customers Bank and BBI, please be sure to complete, sign, date, and return each proxy card or voting instruction form to ensure that all of your shares will be voted. If you receive proxy cards and voting instruction forms from both Customers Bank and BBI, please be sure to return each completed, signed and dated proxy card and voting instruction form to the proper entity. So proxy

cards and voting instruction forms related to the Customers Special Meeting should be returned to Customers Bank in the return envelope provided with the Customers Bank proxy materials. Likewise, proxy cards and voting instruction forms related to the Berkshire Special Meeting should be returned to BBI in the return envelope provided with the BBI proxy materials.

Only shares relating to proxy cards and voting instruction forms that have been signed, dated, and timely returned will be counted in toward a quorum and voted.

Who will count the votes and how will my votes be counted?

Votes will be counted by the judge of elections appointed for each Special Meeting. For the Customers Special Meeting, the judge of election will be Carlyn D'Amico, or, in her absence, one or more other individuals to be appointed in accordance with Customers Bank's bylaws. For the Berkshire Special Meeting, the judge of election will be Dorothy Krick, or, in his/her absence, one or more other individuals to be appointed in accordance with BBI's bylaws. The judge of elections at each Special Meeting will count "FOR" and "AGAINST" votes for each proposal.

Can I change my vote after I have sent you my proxy?

Yes. You can revoke your proxy at any time before the applicable vote at the Special Meeting for the entity of which you are a shareholder. If you are the record holder of your shares, you may revoke your proxy in any one of three ways:

- You may submit another properly completed proxy with a later date;
- You may send a written notice that you are revoking your proxy to the applicable Corporate Secretary:
- •If to Customers Bank, at 1015 Penn Ave. Suite 103, Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610, Attention: Corporate Secretary; or
  - •If to BBI, at 1101 Woodland Road, Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610, Attention Corporate Secretary;
  - You may attend the meeting and vote in person (however, simply attending the meeting will not, by itself, revoke your proxy; you must notify the Corporate Secretary before the meeting begins of your presence at the meeting and your intention to revoke your previously voted proxy).

If your shares are held by a broker, bank, or other agent, you should follow the instructions provided by them.

How may I communicate with the board of directors?

Customers Bank. Please address any communications to Customers Bank's board of directors, in writing to Customers Bank's Corporate Secretary at 1015 Penn Ave. Suite 103, Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610. The Corporate Secretary will relay shareholder communications to the board of directors or any individual director to whom communications are directed.

BBI. Please address any communications to BBI's board of directors, in writing to BBI's Corporate Secretary at 1101 Woodland Road, Wyomissing, Pennsylvania 19610. The Corporate Secretary will relay shareholder communications to the board of directors or any individual director to whom communications are directed.

Who will bear the cost of soliciting proxies?

Customers Bank will bear the cost of the solicitation of proxies for the Customers Special Meeting, including preparation, assembly, printing and distribution of the proxy card and any additional solicitation materials furnished to shareholders in connection with the Customers Special Meeting. Copies of solicitation materials will be furnished to brokerage houses, fiduciaries, and custodians holding shares in their names that are beneficially owned by others so that they may forward the solicitation materials to the beneficial owners. Customers Bank may reimburse such

persons for their reasonable expenses in forwarding solicitation materials to beneficial owners. The original solicitation of proxies may be supplemented by solicitation by personal contact, telephone, facsimile, email, or any other means by Customers Bank's directors, officers, or employees. No additional compensation will be paid to those individuals for any such services.

BBI will bear the cost of the solicitation of proxies for the Berkshire Special Meeting, including preparation, assembly, printing and distribution of the proxy card and any additional solicitation materials furnished to shareholders in connection with the Berkshire Special Meeting. Copies of solicitation materials will be furnished to brokerage houses, fiduciaries, and custodians holding shares in their names that are beneficially owned by others so that they may forward the solicitation materials to the beneficial owners. BBI may reimburse such persons for their reasonable expenses in forwarding solicitation materials to beneficial owners. The original solicitation of proxies may be supplemented by solicitation by personal contact, telephone, facsimile, email, or any other means by BBI's directors, officers, or employees. No additional compensation will be paid to those individuals for any such services.

The cost of preparation, assembly, printing, and distribution of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus will be shared by Customers Bank and BBI.

How can I find out the results of the voting at the meeting?

The voting results for Customers Bank will be announced at the Customers Special Meeting. The voting results for BBI will be announced at the Berkshire Special Meeting.

What is the recommendation of the board of directors?

Customers Bank, Customers Bank's board of directors recommends a vote:

FOR Proposal C1, to approve and adopt a Plan of Merger and Reorganization pursuant to which Customers Bank will reorganize to form a bank holding company structure;

FOR Proposal C2, to approve and adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., and Customers Bank, as amended April 27, 2011, and to approve all transactions contemplated by such agreement. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will merge with and into Customers Bancorp, Inc., and, immediately thereafter, Berkshire Bank will merge with and into Customers Bank; and

FOR Proposal C3, to adjourn the meeting to a date to be proposed at the meeting, if necessary to solicit or receive additional proxies.

With respect to any other matter that properly comes before the Customers Special Meeting, the proxies will vote in accordance with their best judgment.

Unless you give other instructions on your proxy card, the persons named as proxies on your signed proxy card will vote in accordance with the recommendations of Customers Bank's board of directors with respect to each of the proposals and the election of each director position, and in their discretion with respect to any other matter properly brought before the Customers Special Meeting.

BBI. BBI's board of directors recommends a vote:

FOR Proposal B1, to approve and adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., and Customers Bank, as amended April 27, 2011, and to approve all transactions contemplated by such agreement. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Berkshire Bancorp, Inc. will merge with and into Customers Bancorp, Inc., and, immediately thereafter, Berkshire Bank will merge with and into Customers Bank; and

FOR Proposal B2, to adjourn the meeting to a date to be proposed at the meeting, if necessary to solicit or receive additional proxies.

With respect to any other matter that properly comes before the Berkshire Special Meeting, the proxies will vote in accordance with their best judgment.

Unless you give other instructions on your proxy card, the persons named as proxies on your signed proxy card will vote in accordance with the recommendations of BBI's board of directors with respect to each of the proposals and the election of each director position, and in their discretion with respect to any other matter properly brought before the

Berkshire Special Meeting.

Whom should I call if I have questions about the Special Meeting, the reorganization or the merger?

Customers Bank. If you are a Customers Bank shareholder, you should contact Trudy Hackney, Customers Bank's Corporate Secretary, at (484) 359-7135 (for questions about the Customers Special Meeting), and Thomas Brugger, Customers Bank's Chief Financial Officer, at (484) 359-7113 (for questions about the reorganization and the merger).

BBI. If you are a BBI shareholder, you should contact BBI's Corporate Secretary at (610) 376-7200.

#### QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE REORGANIZATION AND THE MERGER

This question and answer summary highlights selected information contained in other sections of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus. To understand the reorganization and the merger more fully, you should carefully read this entire Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, including all appendices and financial statements.

What is the proposed transaction for which I am being asked to vote?

Reorganization. Customers Bank shareholders are being asked to vote on a resolution to approve and adopt the Plan of Merger and Reorganization (which is referred to as the "Plan of Reorganization") described in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus in order to effect a reorganization (which is referred to as the "reorganization") of Customers Bank into a bank holding company structure whereby all of the current shareholders of Customers Bank will become shareholders of CBI, and Customers Bank will become a wholly owned subsidiary of CBI. The reorganization, if approved by shareholders of Customers Bank at the Special Meeting, will involve several steps including, among others, an application to applicable bank regulators for permission to form interim bank as a merger subsidiary into which Customers Bank can merge in order to become a wholly owned subsidiary of CBI, applications to applicable bank regulators for permission for Customers Bank to merge into New Century Interim Bank in accordance with the Plan of Reorganization, the exchange at a ratio of three-to-one of outstanding shares of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock for shares of CBI's Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, and the exchange of outstanding warrants and options to purchase shares of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock for warrants or options, respectively, to purchase shares of CBI's Voting Common Stock.

For more information on the reorganization and the Plan of Reorganization, see "THE REORGANIZATION" beginning at page 44 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus and the Plan of Merger and Reorganization attached as Annex A to this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

Merger. Both Customers Bank and BBI shareholders are being asked to vote on a resolution to approve and adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 24, 2010, by and among Berkshire Bancorp, Inc., Berkshire Bank, Customers Bancorp, Inc., and Customers Bank, which was amended on April 27, 2011 (collectively referred to as the "Merger Agreement"), and to approve all transactions contemplated by such agreement (which is referred to as the "merger"). The consummation of the merger is contingent upon the consummation of the reorganization, Customers Bank and BBI shareholder approval, and bank regulatory approval. Assuming consummation of the reorganization, if the merger is approved by both Customers Bank and BBI shareholders, the merger will involve several steps including, among others, an application to applicable bank regulators for permission to merge BBI into CBI (which is referred to as the "holding company merger") and thereafter to merge Berkshire Bank into Customers Bank (which is referred to as the "bank merger") in accordance with the Merger Agreement, and the exchange of BBI shares for CBI shares pursuant to the exchange ratio set forth in the Merger Agreement (more particularly described below under "What will I receive as consideration?"). Accordingly, the effective time of the holding company merger will precede the effective time of the bank merger.

Who is being asked to vote?

Reorganization. Only holders of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock as of the Record Date are being asked to vote on the reorganization. BBI shareholders, holders of Customers Bank Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, and holders of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock who were not holders of such stock on the Record Date are not entitled to vote on the reorganization.

Merger. Holders of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock and holders of BBI common stock as of the Record Date are being asked to vote on the merger. Holders of Customers Bank Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, and holders of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock and BBI common stock who were not holders of such stock on the Record Date are not entitled to vote on the merger.

#### What will I receive as consideration?

Reorganization. In the reorganization, all Customers Bank shareholders will receive one CBI share of Voting Common Stock for every three shares of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock held immediately prior to the closing of the reorganization, and one share of CBI's Class B Non-Voting Common Stock for every three shares of Customers Bank's Class B Non-Voting Common Stock held immediately prior to the closing of the reorganization. CBI will not issue any fractional shares in the reorganization. Holders who would otherwise be entitled to a fractional share of CBI Voting Common Stock or Class B Non-Voting Common Stock will instead receive an amount in cash, rounded to the nearest cent and without interest, equal to the product of (1) the fraction of such share to which the holder would otherwise have been entitled, and (2) the book value of one share of Voting Common Stock or Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, as applicable, of Customers Bank as of the final day of the quarter ended immediately prior to the closing of the reorganization. The book value per share of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock as of March 31, 2011 was \$4.06.

Merger. In the merger, all BBI shareholders will receive merger consideration as follows:

Each share of BBI common stock will be converted into the right to receive the number of shares of CBI Voting Common Stock equal to an exchange ratio to be calculated at the closing of the merger plus cash in lieu of fractional shares. The exchange ratio is the "Berkshire Valuation" divided by three (3) times the "NCB Valuation."

The Merger Agreement defines the "Berkshire Valuation" as the greater of (1) \$1.95, or (2) (A) (i) BBI's tangible common book value as of the most recent calendar month-end prior to the effective time of the merger, minus (ii) the Book Value Adjustment (which is the dollar amount necessary, as of the most recent calendar month end prior to the effective time of the merger, to bring Berkshire Bank's total loan loss reserves up to an amount equal to 40% of its nonperforming loans), if any, minus the costs (whether capitalized or expensed) that have been accrued or otherwise incurred as of the effective time by either or both of BBI and Berkshire Bank related to the Merger Agreement and transactions contemplated thereby, divided by (B) the number of shares of BBI common stock outstanding at the effective time.

The Merger Agreement defines the "NCB Valuation" as Customers Bank's tangible common book value as of the most recent calendar month-end prior to the effective time of the merger, divided by the then-current number of shares of Customers Bank Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock outstanding at the effective time.

For example, if the effective time of the merger was April 1, 2011, the merger consideration would have been 0.1601 shares of CBI Voting Common Stock (with a pro forma tangible book value of \$12.18 per share of CBI Voting Common Stock) in exchange for each share of BBI common stock outstanding immediately prior to the merger. This is calculated as the Berkshire Valuation of \$1.95 divided by three times the NCB Valuation of \$4.06. The Berkshire Valuation of \$1.95 is the minimum Berkshire Valuation based on the Merger Agreement. The NCB Valuation of \$4.06 is (1) \$119,234,635 (tangible common book value), divided by (2) 29,360,720 shares of Customers Bank's Common Stock outstanding as of April 1, 2011. Please keep in mind that numbers in this paragraph are provided as an example of what the merger consideration would be assuming the merger went into effect on April 1, 2011. Since this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus was declared effective and mailed after April 1, 2011, the numbers are not a true representation of what BBI shareholders will receive as consideration for the merger. As the tangible common book value of both BBI and Customers Bank fluctuates, the per share merger consideration will also change.

Shares of BBI common stock owned by Customers Bank, Berkshire Bank or BBI (other than BBI shares held in trust accounts, managed accounts and the like, or otherwise held in a fiduciary or agency capacity, that are beneficially owned by third parties and other than BBI shares held, directly or indirectly, by CBI, Customers Bank, BBI or Berkshire Bank in respect of a debt previously contracted) are excluded from the shares of BBI common stock that will be exchanged in the merger.

For a more complete description of the merger consideration, see "The Merger Agreement" beginning at page 75 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

What will happen, upon consummation of the reorganization, to options and warrants to purchase Customers Bank's Common Stock?

All warrants and options for the purchase of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock or Class B Non-Voting Common Stock that have been granted will automatically become warrants or options, respectively, to purchase one-third the number of shares of CBI's Voting Common Stock or Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, as applicable. The number of CBI shares for which each outstanding option or warrant will be exercisable after the reorganization will be rounded up to the nearest whole number of shares, subject to the holder's agreement to any

necessary corresponding upward rounding adjustments of the per share exercise price to the nearest whole cent.

What will happen, upon the consummation of the merger, to outstanding warrants to purchase BBI common stock?

All warrants to purchase BBI common stock that are outstanding and unexercised immediately prior to the effective time of the merger will be converted automatically into the right to receive warrants to purchase shares of CBI Voting Common Stock upon the same terms and conditions as the BBI warrants, except that the expiration date shall be extended five (5) years and the number of shares and exercise price of the warrants will be adjusted as follows:

• The number of shares of CBI Voting Common Stock to be subject to the converted BBI warrants will be equal to the product of the number of shares of BBI common stock subject to the BBI warrants multiplied by the exchange ratio (described above in "What will I receive as consideration? – The Merger"), provided that any fractional shares of CBI Voting Common Stock resulting from such multiplication will be rounded down to the nearest whole share; and

• The exercise price per share of CBI Voting Common Stock under the converted BBI warrants will be equal to the exercise price per share of BBI common stock under the BBI warrants divided by the exchange ratio, provided that such exercise price will be rounded up to the nearest cent.

At all times after the effective time of the merger, CBI will reserve for issuance such number of shares of CBI Voting Common Stock as necessary so as to permit the exercise of converted BBI warrants in the manner contemplated by the Merger Agreement and in the instruments pursuant to which such BBI warrants were granted.

Do I have to take any action to exchange my shares?

Reorganization. Upon completion of the reorganization, shares of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock will automatically be exchanged for shares of CBI's Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock without any action on the part of Customers Bank's shareholders.

After the reorganization, Customers Bank shareholders will be mailed a letter of transmittal and instructions related to the exchange of the certificates and other instruments representing ownership of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock, Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, or options or warrants to purchase Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock, as applicable, for certificates or other instruments representing CBI's securities into which such securities have been converted as a result of the reorganization.

Customers Bank shareholders should not send in their certificates or other instruments representing their prior ownership of securities until they are notified to do so.

Merger. As of the effective time of the merger, shares of BBI's common stock will automatically be cancelled and converted into the right to receive the merger consideration pursuant to the Merger Agreement. Each BBI share certificate will thereafter represent only the right to receive the merger consideration into which the shares represented by such certificate have been converted, as well as any dividends to which holders of BBI common stock become entitled in accordance with the Merger Agreement.

Upon completion of the merger, BBI shareholders will be mailed a letter of transmittal and instructions related to the exchange of BBI share certificates and other instruments representing ownership of BBI's common stock for the merger consideration.

BBI shareholders should not send in their certificates or other instruments representing their prior ownership of securities until they are notified to do so.

Can I trade Customers Bank and/or BBI shares between the date of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus and the closing of the reorganization?

Yes. To the extent you are currently allowed to trade such shares, Customers Bank's and BBI's shares will continue to be tradable during this period.

After the reorganization and the merger, where can I trade CBI's shares?

There is currently no established trading market for CBI's Voting Common Stock or Class B Non-Voting Common Stock and CBI can give no assurance that there will be an established trading market for such shares after the reorganization and the merger. CBI's Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock may not be listed or quoted on any exchange. To date, trades of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock have not regularly been reported, so it is unlikely that trades of CBI's Voting Common

Stock and Class B Non-Voting Common Stock will be regularly reported unless and until an initial public offering is completed. The completion of an initial public offering is subject to a great number of contingencies which are more particularly described under "Risk Factors - There is no established trading market for CBI's and Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock and share price may be volatile" beginning at page 25 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

In the event that any BBI shareholder would be entitled to receive as consideration for the merger a number of shares equaling greater than 4.9% of CBI's Voting Common Stock outstanding immediately after the merger, such BBI shareholder will receive as merger consideration only the number of shares equaling 4.9% of CBI's Voting Common Stock outstanding immediate after the merger until such BBI shareholder obtains applicable regulatory approval or accepts shares of CBI's Class B Non-Voting Common Stock for the rest of the merger consideration owed to such BBI shareholder.

Will the reorganization or the merger affect Customers Bank's current or future operations?

CBI currently believes that neither the reorganization nor the merger should have material impact on how Customers Bank conducts its day-to-day operations. A holding company structure may allow Customers Bank to conduct some activities that it could not conduct on its own, or it may allow it to make some acquisitions that it could not otherwise make. A merger between BBI and CBI would expand Customer Bank's footprint in Berks County, Pennsylvania. Please see "Risk Factors" beginning at page 20 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus for a discussion of various ways in which the reorganization and merger could have an adverse effect on CBI and Customers Bank.

Will the reorganization or merger dilute my economic interest?

Reorganization. The reorganization will not dilute Customers Bank's shareholders' economic interest. The number of shares of CBI outstanding immediately after the consummation of the reorganization will be one-third the number of shares of Customers Bank outstanding immediately before consummation of the transaction, but the relative economic interest associated with the shares will remain the same.

Merger. The merger will dilute Customers Bank's shareholders' economic interest in CBI compared to their economic interest immediately prior to the merger, and it will also dilute BBI's shareholders' economic interest in CBI compared to their former economic interest in BBI.

Will the reorganization or merger result in any changes to my rights as a shareholder?

Reorganization. Yes. Rights under the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law as a CBI shareholder will differ in certain respects from rights of a Customers Bank shareholder under the Pennsylvania Banking Code. In addition, CBI's articles of incorporation and bylaws would differ from Customers Bank's articles of incorporation and bylaws. The material changes in rights resulting from the reorganization are summarized at "COMPARISON OF SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS" beginning at page 94 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

Merger. Yes. While the rights of a BBI shareholder may be the same as a CBI shareholder under the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law, with the exception of certain provisions which BBI and CBI may have opted out of, CBI's articles of incorporation and bylaws would differ from BBI's articles and bylaws. The material changes in rights resulting from the reorganization are summarized at "COMPARISON OF SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS" beginning at page 94 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

What are the expected federal income tax consequences of the reorganization and merger?

Reorganization. The reorganization is intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for federal income tax purposes. Stradley Ronon Stevens & Young, LLP, Customers Bank's tax counsel, has opined, to the effect that, on the basis of certain representations as to matters of fact and assumptions, including that such representations are accurate and remain accurate through the effective date of the reorganization, (1) the shareholders of Customers Bank will not recognize any gain or loss for federal income tax purposes upon the exchange of their shares in Customers Bank solely for shares in CBI, except with respect to receipt of cash in lieu of any fractional shares of CBI, and (2) none of Customers Bank, CBI and New Century Interim Bank will recognize any gain or loss in connection with the reorganization. If a shareholder of Customers Bank dissents to the proposed reorganization and receives solely cash in exchange for shares of Customers Bank, such cash will be treated as received by such shareholder in a taxable exchange, subject to special rules. Thus, while there can be no guarantee that the U.S. Internal Revenue Service will adopt a similar position, it is expected that Customers Bank shareholders will have no federal income tax consequences as a result of the reorganization, except with respect to receipt of cash in lieu of any fractional shares of CBI or in the case of dissenting shareholders who elect dissenters' rights. Customers Bank shareholders should consult

with their tax adviser about state and local tax consequences of the reorganization, if any, because the information about tax consequences in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus relates to the federal income tax consequences of the reorganization only. Please refer to "CERTAIN MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS OF THE REORGANIZATION" beginning on page 50 of joint prospectus—proxy statement for a description of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the reorganization to Customers Bank's shareholders.

Merger. The merger is intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for federal income tax purposes. Each of CBI and BBI has received an opinion from its respective tax counsel, to the effect that, on the basis of certain representations as to matters of fact and assumptions, including that such representations are accurate and remain accurate through the effective date of the merger, that the merger will qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code. As a result, it is expected that (1) the shareholders of BBI will not recognize any gain or loss for federal income tax purposes upon the exchange of their shares of BBI common stock (or the BBI 6% Non-Cumulative Non-Voting Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series C (the "BBI Series C Stock")), solely for shares in CBI Voting Common Stock except with respect to receipt of cash in lieu of any fractional shares of CBI and, with respect to the BBI Series C Stock, accrued dividends thereon, and (2) neither BBI nor Berkshire Bank will recognize any gain or loss in connection with the merger (except with respect to the amount of bad debt reserve of Berkshire Bank that must be recaptured for federal income tax purposes as a result of the merger of Berkshire Bank with and into Customers Bank). If a shareholder of BBI dissents to the proposed merger and receives solely cash in exchange for shares of BBI, such cash will be treated as received by such shareholder in a taxable exchange, subject to special rules. Thus, while there can be no guarantee that the U.S. Internal Revenue Service will adopt a similar position, it is expected that BBI shareholders will have no federal income tax consequences as a result of the reorganization, except with respect to receipt of cash in lieu of any fractional shares of CBI and, with respect to the BBI Series C Stock, accrued dividends thereon, or in the case of dissenting shareholders who elect dissenters' rights. BBI shareholders should consult with their tax adviser about state and local tax consequences of the reorganization, if any, because the information about tax consequences in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus relates to the federal income tax consequences of the reorganization only. Please refer to "CERTAIN MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONDISERATIONS OF THE MERGER" beginning on page 88 of joint prospectus-proxy statement for a description of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger to BBI's shareholders.

The United States federal income tax consequences described above may not apply to all holders of Customers Bank shares or BBI shares, as the case may be. Your tax consequences will depend on your individual situation. Accordingly, you are urged to consult your tax advisor for a full understanding of the particular tax consequences of the merger to you.

When do you expect the reorganization and the merger to be completed?

Customers and Berkshire intend to close both the reorganization and the merger as quickly as possible. Assuming the reorganization is approved by Customers Bank's shareholders and the applicable banking regulators, and the merger is approved by both Customers Bank's and BBI's shareholders and applicable banking regulators, the reorganization and the merger are expected to close in mid-2011. However, completion of either transaction could be delayed if necessary regulatory approvals are not obtained, or if Customers Bank proposes to complete additional acquisitions or similar transactions. See "THE REORGANIZATION - Background and Reasons for the Reorganization- Acquisition Strategy" on page 44 for more information about potential acquisitions or similar transactions. The boards of directors of CBI and Customers Bank have the right to withdraw from or postpone the reorganization for any reason even if all necessary regulatory and shareholder approvals have been obtained. The boards of directors of all parties to the Merger Agreement have the right to withdraw from or postpone the merger under certain conditions. See "THE MERGER AGREEMENT – Termination of the Merger Agreement" beginning at page 86 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus for more information.

What vote is required to approve the reorganization and the merger?

Reorganization. The affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds (2/3) of the shares of Voting Common Stock of Customers Bank that are outstanding on the Record Date is required to approve the reorganization.

Merger. The affirmative vote of holders of two-thirds (2/3) of the shares of Customers Bank's Voting Common Stock and BBI's common stock that are outstanding on the Record Date is required to approve the merger.

What vote do the boards of directors recommend?

Reorganization. Customers Bank's board of directors recommends that Customers Bank's shareholders vote "FOR" the proposal to approve and adopt the Plan of Reorganization pursuant to which Customers Bank will reorganize to form a bank holding company structure.

Merger. Each of Customers Bank's and BBI's boards of directors recommends that shareholders vote "FOR" the proposal to approve and adopt the Merger Agreement and approve the transactions contemplated thereby, and "FOR" the adjournment the applicable meeting to a date to be proposed at such meeting, if necessary to solicit or receive additional proxies.

Why do the boards of directors believe the merger is in the best interest of each respective company's shareholders?

#### Customers Bank/CBI:

Customers Bank's board of directors has determined that the merger is advisable and the best interest of both Customers Bank and its shareholders. In making the determination to approve the Merger Agreement and recommend that shareholders approve and adopt the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, Customers Bank's board of directors, in consultation with management, considered a number of factors, which are summarized below. For a more complete discussion of such factors, see "THE MERGER—Reasons for the Merger—Customers Bank" at page 62 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

- The merger with Berkshire is a step towards Customers Bank's goal in its acquisition strategy of achieving sufficient scale in certain key areas along the Eastern seaboard as it will produce a significant presence for Customers Bank in a concentrated area of Pennsylvania, namely Berks County;
- The merger will provide a cost effective way to create a bank with enough scale to effectively expand into the Berks County, Pennsylvania market, allowing Customers Bank to expand its branch office network to 6 banking offices immediately (from 1 currently) without incurring the start up costs associated with expanding organically;
- Customers Bank's board of directors believes that a business combination with Berkshire will enable Customers Bank shareholders to participate in a combined company with enhanced future prospects compared to those that Customers is likely to achieve on a stand-alone basis;
- Customers Bank anticipates that the combined entity could experience significant cost savings with respect to operating expenses;
- BBI's business model would increase Customers Bank's ability to serve the small and mid-sized business sector, and also expand Customers Bank's commercial lending opportunities;
- Customers Bank's board of directors believes that the structure of the merger and the financial and other terms of the Merger Agreement are in the best interest of Customers Bank;
- The experience of the Berkshire management team are well positioned to contribute to the execution of Customers' organic growth and acquisition strategies;
- Customers Bank's board of directors considered the potential net operating loss carryovers that could result from the merger, and the limitations thereof, as well as the expectation that the merger will constitute a reorganization under Section 368(a)(1) of the Code; and
- Customers Bank's board of directors also considered BBI's balance sheet and capital levels, asset quality, and certain financial information projected for the combined entity.

In the course of its deliberations regarding the merger, Customers Bank's board of directors also considered the risks attendant to the merger, including without limitation, risks related to capital levels, allowance for loan and lease losses, the financial services industry generally and real estate in particular, the risk of termination of the merger and also risks associated with integration issues.

There is no certainty that the above benefits of the merger anticipated by Customers will occur, and actual results may vary materially from those anticipated. For more information on the factors that could affect actual results, see

"FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS," on page 1, "RISK FACTORS," on page 20, and "THE MERGER- Reasons for the Merger – Customers Bank" on page 62 of this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus.

#### BBI:

BBI's board of directors has determined that the merger is advisable and in the company's best interest and the best interests of BBI's shareholders. In determining to approve the Merger Agreement and recommend that shareholders approve and adopt the merger, the board of directors, in consultation with BBI's senior management and financial and legal advisors, considered a number of factors, including the following summary of material factors:

- The understanding of the board of directors of the strategic options available to BBI and its assessment that none of those options were likely to create greater potential future value for BBI shareholders than the transaction with Customers:
- The board of directors of BBI also believed that the merger with CBI will help the resulting company be more competitive with the financial institutions remaining in the market place;
- •BBI and Berkshire Bank are subject to various regulatory constraints issued by the bank regulatory agencies which have been manifested in various resolutions adopted by the board of directors. The board of directors believed that a merger with CBI will likely eliminate many if not all regulatory restrictions and any constraints on future business operations of CBI;
- The combined bank is expected to have greater capital resources to profitably grow within its current markets and in new more attractive markets, a diverse customer demographic from which to generate profits, and a more diverse product line from which to generate revenues;
- Customers Bank had completed a \$43 million capital raise in early 2010 granting it the ability to take advantage of faster, more profitable growth whereby Customers' management team would likely be able to manage such growth, based on past large financial institution experience;
- A merger with CBI on the terms agreed upon would be more likely to receive regulatory approval and be consummated (with a higher certainty of transaction closure, effectiveness and anticipated results) than a merger with the other potential acquirer due to Customers' superior capital position;
- Customers Bank illustrated and provided evidence that it was capable of executing its business plan, raising capital, developing management, and profitably growing CBI;
- The Merger posed prospects to increase long-term shareholder value by increasing the potential of share liquidity, enhanced consolidated earnings and earnings per share, immediate increase in franchise value and anticipated further increase of franchise value due to Customers' business plan;

- The combination could result in significant annual potential cost savings of \$800,000 or more, as well as the potential for incremental revenue opportunities potentially contributing to an increase in earnings, and improving long-term investor value;
- The prospect of exiting participation in the U.S. Department of Treasury's Capital Purchase Program was attractive to the BBI board of directors as it may positively impact the resulting company's long-term value;
- The ability to offer more diverse and progressive business services and products of CBI to BBI customers could result in opportunities to obtain synergies and compete with larger financial institutions as products are cross-marketed and distributed over a broader customer base;
- The board of directors did not anticipate significant branch closures by either BBI or CBI because the market areas are tangential and not overlapping which the board believed would result in more opportunities and less job loss for current BBI employees;
- The receipt of Commonwealth Advisors LLC's written opinion that, as of August 23, 2010, the merger consideration was fair to the shareholders of BBI from a financial point of view;
- The likelihood of timely receipt of regulatory and shareholder approvals of the transaction with CBI because of its and CBI's strong financial condition with over \$65 million in capital, experienced management and previous approval of an FDIC assisted transaction;
- The results of the due diligence review of CBI which indicated the significant progress that CBI had made over the last 10 months in developing and enhancing its capital position, management depth, regulatory status, business model, and future prospects;
- The fact that one current member of BBI's board of directors will be appointed to the board of directors of CBI; and
- The probability that CBI would undertake accretive FDIC assisted transactions because of its capital position and management team would likely have a positive impact on the resulting company and its shareholders and would likely create short and long term value to the BBI shareholders and CBI shares.

For more information about the BBI's reasons for the merger, see "THE MERGER- Reasons for the Merger – BBI" beginning on page 65.

Are the interests of Customers Bank's and BBI's boards of directors and executive officers in the reorganization and merger the same as mine?

In considering the information contained in this Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus, you should be aware that Customers Bank's and BBI's directors and executive officers have interests in the reorganization and merger that may be different from, or in addition to, the interests of Customers Bank's and BBI's shareholders. These additional interests may create potential conflicts of interest and cause these individuals to view the proposed transaction differently than you may view it as a shareholder.

Among such interests for BBI's directors and executive officers are: